Public Document Pack

Scottish

PEEBLES COMMON GOOD FUND SUB-

Borders COMMITTEE

COUNCIL  wEDNESDAY, 14 SEPTEMBER 2022

A SPECIAL MEETING of the PEEBLES COMMON GOOD FUND SUB-COMMITTEE will be held

VIA MICROSOFT TEAMS on WEDNESDAY, 14 SEPTEMBER 2022 at 2.30 pm

J. J. WILKINSON,
Clerk to the Council,

7 September 2022

BUSINESS
1. Apologies for Absence.
2. Order of Business.
3. Declarations of Interest
4, Consultation on Heritable and Moveable Asset Registers for former 60 mins
Burgh of Peebles (Pages 3 - 62)
Consider report by Principal Solicitor. (Copy attached.)
5. Any Other Items Previously Circulated.
6. Any Other Items Which The Chairman Decides Are Urgent.
NOTES
1. Timings given above are only indicative and not intended to inhibit Members’
discussions.
2. Members are reminded that, if they have a pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in any

item of business coming before the meeting, that interest should be declared prior to
commencement of discussion on that item. Such declaration will be recorded in the

Minute of the meeting.

Membership of Committee:- Councillors R. Tatler (Chairman), D. Begg, M. Douglas, J. Pirone,

E. Small, V. Thomson and Community Councillor P. Maudsley

Please direct any enquiries to Louise McGeoch Tel: 01835 825005
Email: Imcgeoch@scotborders.gov.uk




This page is intentionally left blank



SCOttiSh Agenda Item 4

Borders
COUNCIL

Consultation on Heritable and Moveable Asset Registers for
former Burgh of Peebles

Report by Principal Solicitor

Peebles Common Good Fund Sub Committee

14 September 2022

1 PURPOSE AND SUMMARY

1.1 This report is to advise on the outcome of the recent consultation
under the Community Empowerment (Scotland) Act 2015, and to
seek approval of the final Common Good Register for Peebles.

1.2 Under the Community Empowerment (Scotland) Act 2015 the Council is
required to establish and maintain a register of property which is held by
the authority as part of the Common Good (“a Common Good Register”).
Before establishing a Common Good Register, the Act requires the Council
to publish a list of property that it proposes to include in the Register and
consult the public on this list.

1.3 The Peebles Common Good Sub-Committee approved the draft asset
register in December 2021 and agreed to the commencement of the public
consultation. The consultation ran from December 2021 to 31 March 2022,

1.4 The Sub Committee now requires to consider the responses received to the
consultation, and approve the final register to be recommended to Council
for publication.

2 RECOMMENDATIONS
2.1 I recommend that the Sub-Committee:-

(a) Notes the consultation responses and officers’ comments
thereon, as set out at Appendix 1 to this report;

(b) Approves the contents of the final list of heritable and
moveable property assets held by the Council within the
former Burgh of Peebles, as set out in Appendix 2;

(c) Agrees to recommend to Council the said final asset list for
publication as a completed Common Good Register for
Peebles.

Page 3
Peebles Common Good Fund Sub-Committee, 14 Sgptember 2022 1



3.1

3.2

BACKGROUND

Under the Community Empowerment (Scotland) Act 2015 the Council is required
to establish and maintain a register of property which is held by the authority as
part of the Common Good (“a Common Good Register”). Before establishing a
Common Good Register, the Act requires the Council to publish a list of property
that it proposes to include in the Register and to consult the public on this list.

A draft list was agreed by the Sub-Committee in December 2021 and a public
consultation on that list took place from 21 December 2021 to 31 March 2022.
The consultation was available on-line via Citizens Space, with paper copies of
the lists being made available on request. The Council advertised the
consultation on its website and through each of its Local Area Partnerships. In
addition, details of the consultation were issued to every Community Council in
the Scottish Borders.

4. CONSULTATION

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

The consultation published the draft list of assets, together with a location plan
for each of the land or building assets. The consultation asked for comments on
(i) whether a proposed asset should be included as part of the Common Good;
or (ii) whether there should be other assets included in the Common Good
asset list.

There were 65 responses to the consultation and 13 of these responses related
to Peebles, including submissions from Peebles Community Council and Peebles
Civic Society. The submissions are set out in Appendix 1.

In considering the responses received, officers from the Council’s Legal team
have liaised with Estates and Finance colleagues in order to determine the
provenance of the assets concerned. The legal tests have then been applied to
the information gathered in order to form a view as to the assets’ common
good status. The legal tests can be summarised as follows:

- All property or land owned by the Burgh in 1975 may belong to the
Common Good;

- If the title deeds of the asset contain a ‘common good declaration” which
clearly indicates that the property should be held for the people of the
Burgh, it is likely that the asset belongs to the Common Good;

- If there is evidence, from the title deeds or the Burgh records that the
asset was acquired for a statutory purpose, or using statutory powers,
the asset is unlikely to be part of the Common Good.

- If the asset is part of a separate Trust, it will not form part of the
Common Good.

- Moveable items (such as art and artefacts) again may be Common Good
if owned by the Burgh in 1975.

- Items used principally for the administration of the Burgh (such as
minute books) will not be part of the Common Good, whereas
ceremonial items such as robes and chains are likely to form part of the
Common Good.

Officers’ responses to the consultation comments are set out in Appendix 1. The
submissions received in respect of Peebles include comments on the overall
Common Good consultation process and queries regarding the historical
treatment of former Common Good assets. Whilst certain of these comments go

age
Peebles Common Good Fund Sub-Committee, 14 Sep?ember 2022 2



4.5

4.6

4.7

5

beyond the scope of the current consultation exercise, officers have included
the submissions in full within Appendix 1, and have provided a response
alongside.

If the Sub-Committee agrees that all consultation responses have been
appropriately considered, the next step in the process is for the Sub-Committee
to approve the asset list set out at Appendix 2, as being the final Common
Good Register for Peebles. Any changes from the draft register approved in
December have been highlighted.

Following approval by the Sub-Committee of the final Register, Council approval
will be sought for publication of the final Registers for all of the Common Good
assets in the Scottish Borders. The aim is to have the full Scottish Borders
Common Good Asset Register published by the end of September 2022.

It is possible that following this process, further assets may be identified as
being Common Good, and where that is the case, the Council will update the
Common Good Asset Registers. The Registers will similarly be updated if
existing property is disposed of or reclassified. The Council will also ensure that
the Common Good Asset Registers are reviewed on a regular basis, and at least
every five years.

IMPLICATIONS

5.1 Financial

There are no direct costs attached to implementing any of the
recommendations contained in this report. However, the Council has a duty
to ensure the accuracy of the Council’s accounts. It is therefore important
that any assets which should properly be classified as being Common Good
are contained within the Common Good Registers, and therefore the
Common Good Accounts. However, any assets owned by the Common Good
but operated by the Council, remain in the Council’s accounts with
appropriate disclosure notes included in both sets of accounts.

5.2 Risk and Mitigations
The Council’s primary aim is to ensure compliance with Part 8 of the Act in
respect of Common Good assets. If the Council fails to comply with the
duties contained in Part 8 of the Act it will be in breach of the legislation and
the Council may be subject to adverse public comments and legal challenge.
The risk is mitigated by considering this report and the Council carrying out
the actions detailed herein.

5.3 Integrated Impact Assessment
Steps were taken to ensure that the consultation was accessible to all.
These steps included the publication of the consultation in paper copy which
was made available on request.

5.4 Sustainable Development Goals
There are no economic, social or environmental effects in accepting or
rejecting the recommendation

5.5 Climate Change There are no effects on carbon emissions in accepting or
rejecting the recommendation.

5.6 Rural Proofing
This is not a new policy matter.

Page 5

Peebles Common Good Fund Sub-Committee, 14 Sgptember 2022 3



5.7 Data Protection Impact Statement
There are no data protection implications resulting from the proposed
publication of the Registers of Common Good.

5.8 Changes to Scheme of Administration or Scheme of Delegation
There are no changes required to the Council Schemes of Administration or
Delegation.

6 CONSULTATION

6.1 The Director Finance & Corporate Governance, the Monitoring Officer/Chief
Legal Officer, the Chief Officer Audit and Risk, the Director People,
Performance & Change, the Clerk to the Council and Corporate
Communications have been consulted and comments received have been
incorporated into the final report.

Approved by

Chief Legal officer Signature .......coververniarnnans
Author(s)

Name Designation and Contact Number

Hannah MacLeod Principal Solicitor, 01835 825 216

Background Papers: Nil
Previous Minute Reference: Nil

Note - You can get this document on tape, in Braille, large print and various
computer formats by contacting the address below. Hannah MaclLeod can also give
information on other language translations as well as providing additional copies.

Contact us at Hannah MacLeod , Legal and Licensing Services, Council Headquarters,
Newtown St Boswells , 01835 825002 T or email hannah.macleod@scotborders.gov.uk

Page 6
Peebles Common Good Fund Sub-Committee, 14 Sep?ember 2022 4



mailto:hannah.macleod@scotborders.gov.uk

Scottish

Borders
COUNCIL

Consultation on Heritable and Moveable Asset Registers for former Burgh of Peebles

Appendix 1: Responses to Consultation and Officers’ Considerations

Consultation Comment

SBC Response

Recommended action

There is an area of wet
woodland running parallel to
and between Edinburgh
Road and the Eddleston
Water, north of Brown
Brothers Showroom, which
used to form part of Venlaw
Estate, which was gifted to
the town of Peebles and
which should be part of the
Common Good.

This area is not currently listed as being
an asset of the Council. The disposition in
favour of the Burgh would indicate that
this is a Common Good asset.

Have the asset listed as
an asset of the Council,
and added to the

Common Good register.

May | ask you to clarify the
position regards the “Corner
Field” at Jedderfield Farm?
This was offered recently as
part of the Jedderfield farm
lease but looking at your
maps this field appears to be
part of the Peebles Golf
Club, although separated by
a hedge and not part of the
active playing part of the golf
course itself. The Corner
Field is the most south-
westerly triangular field in
the second map.

The Council’s Estates team have
confirmed that the Corner Field should
show as part of the Jedderfield land
rather than the golf course (both assets
being common good).

The plans of Jedderfield Farm and the
Golf course have been amended to show
that the Corner Field is part of the farm
and not the golf course.

Ensure amended plans on
Register

Old Workshops, School Brae
should be on the Common
Good Register — they were
once owned by Town
Council.

6-9 Newby Court — those
properties were once council
owned

These properties were acquired by the
Burgh Council in various tranches from
1911 to 1960. They were not purchased
from common good funds and the
subsequent demolition and
redevelopment of properties that were in
disrepair suggests that were acquired for
statutory purposes and are not therefore
common good assets.

No action.

Page 7




Glencraig Cottage (next to Glencraig Cottage and Firknowe were No action
Kingsland Road) on Neidpath | both originally part of the Kirklands title,

Road should be on the asset | which was common good. However, in

register. 1959 the cottages were transferred to

and unless evidence can the Housing Revenue Account with the

be provided that this was permission of the Secretary of State for

formally sold by the Town Scotland. The value of the properties

Council, rather than simply (£975 for three cottages) was transferred

being transferred to another | to the Common Good Account at this

Council account, this should | time which is evidenced in the Common

still be part of Good accounts.

the Common Good.

Firknowe was part of the

Kirklands and Jedderfield

Title and was originally listed

as a Common Good asset,

prior to 1974. It was sold in

1982 — can you confirm that

the proceeds were paid to

the Common Good?

We presume that the area of | The whole of the Kingsland school is No action
the former Glencraig situated on Common Good land and is

Nurseries, now part of the therefore a common good asset, as noted

new Kingsland School on the register.

development, is included in

the Common Good lease for

the school site.

Neidpath Car Park was also Although it was originally part of the No action
originally part of the Kirklands and Jedderfield title, this area

Kirklands and Jedderfield was acquired by the County Council in

title and we believe it should | 1968 for development as a car park and

still be part of the Common | filling station.

Good, unless evidence can

be provided that this area This area was not owned by the Burgh in

was sold by the Town 1975 and accordingly does not form part

Council. of the Common Good

No 1 Haylodge Cottage This property was sold to the tenant in No action

should be a Common Good
asset

1990 under ‘right to buy’ legislation

The derelict property at
bottom of School Brae
should be acquired by the
Common Good and
refurbished as a community
asset.

Any acquisition of property for
regeneration would be a decision of
Council and not a matter for the Common
Good.

No action by Common
Good Committee

Page 8




The old drill hall — Peebles The old drill hall was not owned by the No action
Community Centre, Burgh in 1975 and therefore does not
Walkershaugh — this asset form part of the Common Good. The
may be a Common Good Burgh sold the land in 1902 and it was re-
asset. purchased by the County Council in 1967.
The haughland on the south | SBC would agree with this information No action
bank of Hay Lodge Park was | and confirm that this asset is already
purchased from the Earl of reflected on the Common Good register
Wemyss in 1919.
The garage at Biggiesknowe, | 28-32 Biggiesknowe were acquired by the | No action
Peebles should be on Burgh Council under the Housing Acts
Common Good register and therefore do not form part of the
Common Good.
Tweed Green —why does Tweedside Mill was acquired by the No action
this asset not include Burgh Council is 1968 with funds from the
Tweedside, which it is rates account for demolition and
believed the swimming pool | regeneration. This statutory purpose
is situated on, and which means the property (on which the
formed part of the same swimming pool was later built) is not a
original title. common good asset.
Walkershaugh allotments - This area was acquired in 1926 by Burgh No action

were at one time included in
Peebles Common Good Fund
asset list in 2003 as
PB043/27, but we note that
this asset was subsequently
removed, and now seems to
appear in the Council’s
general asset list as
PB053/01. As this property is
part of the original title as
above, it remains Common
Good and should be
classified as such.

Council. No common good declaration.
1926-27 Accounts show that the property
now comprising Walkershaugh (inc.
allotments and most of The Gytes Leisure
Centre), Whitestone Park and Kerfield
Park - was paid for from Rates - Public
Parks Capital Account - and acquired for
the statutory purpose of use as public
park land.

Although there had been an element of
public donations and fund-raising, most
of this occurred after the land had been
purchased - and no part of the property
was ever maintained from Common Good
Funds.

Neidpath Grazings —the area
north of Kingsland school is
included in the overall plan
for Peebles Common Good
but there appears no
individual entry for this area.

The Kingsland school bounds Neidpath
Grazings — both are Common Good
assets. There is no separate area of land
between the two titles.

The plan of the school originally included
in the consultation papers was incorrect
in that it did not show this additional area

Ensure amended plan of
school added to Register.

Page 9




to the north. The plan has now been
corrected

Haylodge park — the fishing The upper fishing rights are not owned by | No action
rights (upper) would SBC, but by the Crown and cannot

presumably have been part therefore form part of the Common Good

of the original Hay Lodge

title and so should also be

listed as Common Good.

In addition, we query that Rights of way would not form part of a No action

the title no

longer includes the ‘Rights of
Way by Tweedside’ which
was listed in the Common
Good accounts of 1974.

Common good asset register. However,
this would have no bearing on the
existence of any public rights of way.

Old Corn Exchange Rear Hall
—this should be on the
common good register

This is a common good asset and is on
the draft register. However, the plan has
been mistakenly excluded from the draft
list and should be reinstated.

Ensure this asset is on
register.

Cuddy Green — why is the Not all of the Cuddy Green formed part of | No action
linking riverside section the Burgh Charter. Some areas were
between the two parts not purchased for housing in 1973 and later
Common Good? Presume sold for housing. Any areas which remain
this was Waulkmill Green, as | in Council ownership would not be
listed in the common good Common Good as they were purchased
accounts of 1974. for a statutory purpose.
‘Ground at Kingsland’ was in | Part of the Lands of Kingslands were No action
1917 list of Common Good acquired by the Burgh Council in 1917
assets but removed in 1999. | and formed the old refuse tip now
This asset should be occupied by Violet bank playing fields.
identified and the removal This land was sold by the Burgh Council
clarified. to the County Council in 1963.
As it was not owned by the Burgh in 1975
it does not form part of the Common
Good.
Veteran’s Garden City These properties are no longer owned by | No action

Association houses, Rosetta
Road — this asset was
previously listed as a
common good but removed
in 1999. Its removal should
be clarified.

SBC and are therefore not common good
assets.

The list of moveable assets
does not include all assets in

The 2019 accounts list items such as
chairs, a table and light fittings which

No action unless
Committee would prefer

Page 10




the 2019 accounts. Please
could you provide details of
how the items map to the
draft register.

have been encapsulated in the draft
register as ‘miscellaneous items of
furniture and lighting’ held at the
Chambers Institution. It was felt that

previous list to be
restored.

given the nature these items, a full
inventory was not required.

Comments received on historical transactions of the Common Good

Whitestone park, Kerfield Park, Walkershaugh: We dispute the Council’s claim that the
adjacent land at Walkershaugh on which the Gytes Leisure Centre is built is not common good,
and we reiterate our objection to the Council’s decision to reclassify this land from Common
Good to Council property in 2009.

Records show that the area of ground called Walkershaugh was acquired by the former Town
Council in 1926 as part of a larger title including Whitestone Park and Kerfield Park, extending
from the railway embankment to Kerfield, and including the Walkershaugh allotments. As was
recorded in the Town Council minutes, the initiative for the transaction did not come from the
Town Council in terms of the exercise of any statutory powers, but from the landowner, who
had intimated his intention to sell his land. As the Council were already the tenant of
Whitestone Park they declared an interest, but approached the March Riding Committee and
the Cricket, Football and Rugby Clubs for financial support to acquire the whole title. The clubs
set up a purchase fund which raised more than 54% of the purchase price by public
subscription, with another 11% covered by grants from the Carnegie Trust and the National
Playing Fields Association, while the Council raised a loan to cover the difference. With the
Council contributing only 35% of the purchase price compared to the current Whitestone Park
area of the original title (41%), the Council could not in fairness have claimed ownership of
more than the cricket and football pitches they were already renting at the time. In terms of
the test question set by Ferguson in his book Common Good Law: “Is there clear evidence that
it was acquired for statutory purposes?”, there is nothing in this case to show that the parts
other than that already in use at Whitestone Park were purchased as such, therefore using
the above proportional logic Kerfield Park and Walkershaugh, being purchased by public
subscription, should clearly be Common Good. However, as Whitestone Park was purchased
for a common good purpose, and as the whole of the land at Walkershaugh, Whitestone and
Kerfield had been in use for a common good purpose for almost 50 years at the time of local
government reorganisationin 1975 (and now nearly 100 years), we believe that the whole area
should be classified as Common Good, notwithstanding the fact that the asset was held within
the Parks account of the Town Council.

SBC Response
This land was purchased in 1926 by the Burgh Council. There was no common good

declaration within the title deed. The 1926-27 Accounts show that the property now
comprising Walkershaugh (inc. allotments and most of The Gytes Leisure Centre), Whitestone
Park and Kerfield Park - was paid for from Rates - Public Parks Capital Account - and acquired
for use as public park land. Although there had been an element of public donations and fund-
raising, most of this occurred after the land had been purchased - and no part of the property
was at that time added to the Burgh Council's list of Common Good Assets nor maintained
from Common Good Funds.

Page 11




Use of land as park or recreation ground is itself a statutory purpose and case law provides
that where land was acquired for a statutory purpose, the land is not Common Good.

This issue has been considered by Council officers previously and no new information or
evidence has come to light now which would indicate that a different view should be taken at
this time.

2. Land at March Street - We understand that this narrow strip of land is the remaining part of a
large area of former railway land that included the area of the former Council depot (now
developed as extra care housing) and the site of the current supermarket and car park, and
that was included within the Common Good account of Peebles Town Council at a substantial
valuation from 1964 onwards. While we recognise that some parts may have been disposed
of by the former Town Council, a significant valuation (more than half of the original) remained
in 1974 and also in the later list of 1990, but this was removed in 1999. “Land at March Street”
was then reintroduced in 2005 at a nil value comprising only the narrow strip that is now
described in the consultation plan as PB043/36. We are aware that there were small-scale
disposals to Kenmore Homes and DS Motors in 1996 which resulted in appropriate returns to
the Common Good Fund, but this does not seem to account for the valuation in 1974. We
would be glad if this could be clarified.

SBC response
It is beyond the scope of this consultation to reconsider historical valuations of property

transactions. In respect of current valuations, each heritable asset is valued on a five yearly
basis in accordance with the professional standards of the Royal Institution of Chartered
Surveyors: RICS Valuation — Global Standards and RICS UK National Supplement and the CIPFA
IFRS Based Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting. Compliance with the RICS
professional standards and valuation practice statements gives assurance also of compliance
with the International Valuation Standards (IVS). Measurements will be in accordance with
the RICS Professional Statement RICS Property Measurement (2™ Edition) which is effective
from the 01 May 2018 and, where relevant, the RICS Code of Measuring Practice (6™ Edition)
and incorporating the International Property Measurement Standards. The basis of value will
be Market Value (MV). RICS VPS 4, para 4 defines MV as: “The estimated amount for which
an asset or liability should exchange on the valuation date between a willing buyer and a
willing seller in an arm’s length transaction after proper marketing and where the parties had
each acted knowledgeably, prudently and without compulsion”.

General comment from Peebles Civic Society:

Criteria for Classification of Property as Common Good

We wish to point out that the criteria used by Scottish Borders Council for determining
whether property assets should form part of the Peebles Common Good, as stated in the
introduction to this consultation, are not in accordance with the proper definition of Common
Good that has been established through legal authority and common good case law, and as
such we find these inaccurate and misleading. In addition, we have noted that the description
of Common Good property in the introduction to this consultation differs from that stated in
paragraph 3.2 of the Principal Solicitor’s report to the Peebles Common Good Fund Sub
Committee of 15th December 2021, ie that “Common Good property is property which was
owned by the Common Good Funds of the former Burghs of Scotland”, which is also
inaccurate. The foundation of the accepted legal definition of common good is the judgement
of Lord Wark in the Magistrates of Banff v Ruthin Castle Ltd 1944, which is that all property of
a Royal Burgh or Burgh of Barony not acquired under statutory powers or held under special
trusts forms part of the common good, this definition being accepted and adopted in

Page 12



subsequent and more recent case law, and confirmed by the Scottish Parliament. The
authoritative book “Common Good Law” published by Andrew C Ferguson in 2006, which was
recommended to Peebles Civic Society by Scottish Borders Council officers during previous
discussions on the matter, confirms this position in detail while also clarifying that for the
application of the exception of being acquired under statutory powers or for specific statutory
purposes, there must be “clear evidence” of this in the acquisition, not simply that common
good property is used for a local authority purpose. Ferguson also points out that existence of
a property asset in the common good account is “virtually no guide at all as to whether it does
form part of the common good - although the existence of a property in the common good
account might be more likely to be treated as persuasive evidence than the other way round”.

Accordingly, in deciding whether or not property held on the Common Good or general fund
asset lists is in fact common good, the questions to be asked are: a) was it the property of
Peebles Town Council in 1975 when the burghs ceased to exist, and if so, b) was it acquired
under statutory powers for a specific statutory purpose (other than for a common good
purpose), or was it held under a special trust. If the answer to a) is yes, and no to b), it is
Common Good, unless it was formally sold and transferred to the Council’s general fund. We
are concerned therefore that the draft list of Common Good assets may not include all
properties that should be properly classified as such, particularly those that would have been
listed on other accounts of the former Town Council of Peebles in 1974/75, and others that
were removed from the Common Good Fund account by Scottish Borders Council since 1975
on the basis of the interpretation outlined in the consultation. We note that certain parts of
Peebles Common Good properties have since been correctly returned to the draft list of
Common Good assets following the most recent review, and we welcome this. However, we
would like to see a complete review of all other assets held by Peebles Town Council in
1974/75 in terms of the established legal criteria, to determine whether any of this should
have been classified as Common Good or not, along with a similar review of all assets that
were removed from the Common Good Fund since 1975.

SBC Response

The correct criteria has been applied in order to determine whether the assets owned by Scottish
Borders Council form part of any Common Good fund. Any perceived inaccuracy in the description of
the law or process has been made in an attempt to explain the position in lay terms, and was not
intended to confuse or to mislead.

The exercise of examining titles, which commenced in 2010, considered the status of all assets owned
by Scottish Borders Council (whether such assets appear on the common good account, general
account or any other account). It did not seek to consider the status of assets which were owned in
1975 but which have since been sold, since where any assets are no longer in local authority
ownership, they cannot form part of the Common Good at this stage.

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



Scottish

Borders
COUNCIL

Consultation on Heritable and Moveable Asset Registers for
former Royal Burgh of Peebles

Appendix 2: Proposed Final Register of Common Good Assets in
Peebles

ROYAL BURGH OF PEEBLES

Peebles, EH45 8AP

public car park. Forms part of
the Burgh Charter and is
therefore Common Good.

LAND
Name of Asset Location Description
Tweed Green Tweed Green, | Land including garages and | See attached pdf

Garages at Tweed
Green

Greenside, Peebles

Part of the Burgh Charter and
therefore Common Good.

See attached pdf

Old Town Green
and Greenside
Public Car Park

Greenside, Peebles

Part of the Burgh Charter and
therefore Common Good.

See attached pdf

George Meikle
Kemp Monument

Redscaurhead,
Peebles

The site and memorial was
donated to the Burgh Council in
1935,

See attached pdf

Victoria Park ,

Kingsmeadows
Road, Peebles

Initial areas for the original park
acquired by the Burgh Council
in 1888 and 1914 both with
Common Good dedications in
tittes - for use only as public
park and recreation ground for
behoof of community of the
town or burgh of Peebles. An
additional area on the south
east side of the park, adjacent to
Springhill Road was acquired by
the Burgh Council in 1965 to
safeguard/reinforce access to

See attached pdf

Page 15




the main park, which itself was
held on the common good
account.

Victoria Park -
Tennis Courts &
Clubhouse

Springhill Road,

Peebles

Initial area acquired by the
Burgh in 1923. Additional area
acquired in 1959 to augment
existing common good asset.

See attached pdf

Land at Gytes
Leisure Centre

Walkershaugh,
Peebles, TWD,
EH45 8AU

The major part of the building is
constructed on the land
acquired in 1926, which is not
common good, though there is a
minor overlap onto common
good land at the north-eastern
end. The eastern car park lies
on the strip of ground known as
"The Gytes" which followed the
line of an ancient mill lade and
is believed to be held under the
Burgh Charter (and thus to form
part of the common good).

See attached pdf

Peebles Disused

Railway

Peebles

The section of railway from
Tweed Bridge, through Ninians
Haugh, past Priorsford Bridge
and Walkershaugh allotments,
over the Gytes and up to
Innerleithen Road was acquired
by the Burgh Council in 1965.

See attached pdf

Peebles Golf
Course (including
Connor Ridge
Monitoring Site and

Garages)

Kirkland Street,
Peebles, EH45 S8EU

The Golf course as currently
configured comprises parts of
(a) the lands of Kirklands and
Jedderfield, acquired in 1919
and (b) Eliot's Park, acquired
originally for housing in 1919 but
the unused part of which (the
greater part of the property) was
given over to the Common
Good also in 1919.

This site also includes Connor
Ridge Monitoring Site

See attached pdf

Jedderfield Farm

Jedderfield,
Peebles

Part of the lands of Kirklands
and Jedderfield acquired in
1919

See attached pdf

Page 16




Neidpath Grazings

Neidpath, Peebles

lands of
Jedderfield

Also part of the
Kirklands and
referred to above.

See attached pdf

Haylodge Park,
Play Area,
Pavillion and WC
Including
Fotheringham
bridge

Neidpath, Peebles

The park was bought by the
Burgh Council in 1920 and
added to the Burgh's list of
common good assets on
acquisition.

See attached pdf

Haylodge Depot

Neidpath, Peebles

This is part of property on North
side of Neidpath Road which
was acquired with Hay Lodge
and grounds (now the Cottage
Hospital etc) in 1931 by the
Burgh. Hay Lodge and grounds
were sold in 1952 but the
cottages/stables/garages on the
northern site was retained.

See attached pdf

Haylodge Cottages
-No 2

This is part of property on North
side of Neidpath Road which
was acquired with Hay Lodge
and grounds (now the Cottage
Hospital etc) in 1931 by the
Burgh. Hay Lodge and grounds
were sold in 1952 but the
cottages/stables/garages on the
northern site was retained.

See attached pdf

Old Corn Exchange
Hall, Rear Hall and
shop

This is believed to be the Old
Town Hall between 25 and 27
High Street which was acquired
in 1752 by the Town Council.

See attached pdf

Walkershaugh
Store

Neidpath Road,
Peebles

High Street,
Peebles
Walkershaugh,
Peebles

Former Gun shed sold by Burgh
Council to Trustees of Peebles
March Riding and Beltane
Queen Festival Committee
1970. The Burgh Council later
agreed to re-acquire it in
exchange for title to the Beltane
Shed at the Gytes.

See attached pdf

Page 17




Cuddy Green

Biggiesknowe,
Peebles

South-eastern part of the Green
is presumed held on the Burgh
Charter so is Common Good.

See attached pdf

Venlaw Wood

Venlaw High Road,
Peebles

The wood was acquired to be
held and kept as woodland or
open space for the use, amenity
and enjoyment of  the
inhabitants of Peebles and
never to be developed.

See attached pdf

Tweed Fishings Burgh Limits, | Forms part of the Burgh Charter | See attached pdf
Peebles and is therefore Common Good.
Peebles Town | Parish Church, | This is not a Common Good | See attached pdf
Clock Peebles asset as such - having been
appropriated by the Church of
Scotland, along with the steeple
and bells, in 1927. However,
the Common Good Fund has an
ongoing maintenance liability
for the clock
Venlaw Quarry Venlaw Quarry | This property has appeared on | See attached pdf

Road, Peebles

the Common Good accounts
since at least 1901. However,
no obvious title to property has
been found. It is believed that
that the right may be to
extraction rights enjoyed, as
opposed to outright ownership.

Venlaw  Amenity | Venlaw Hill, | The land was acquired by the | See attached pdf
Ground Peebles Burgh Council in 1909 to be
held on behalf of the community
of the Burgh of Peebles and
used solely as ornamental or
pleasure ground with the
erection of buildings being
prohibited.
Old Town Wall | Venlaw Held under the Burgh Charter | See attached pdf
Monument Road/Northgate, and therefore is Common Good
Peebles
Walkershaugh Walkershaugh, This property is situated on part | See attached pdf

ACF Site and Gas
Governor Site

Peebles

of the site of 'the Gytes' and is
thus held under the Burgh
Charter and is Common Good.

Page 18




Walkershaugh Walkershaugh, This entry relates to the | See attached pdf
Bowling Green | Peebles triangular area of shrubbery etc.
(Part) at the southern end of the
bowling green, between the
footpath and Tweed Avenue. It
is believed that title is held
under the Burgh Charter and
therefore the Bowling Green is
Common Good.
Ninians Haugh | Kingsmeadows Part of the Burgh Charter and | See attached pdf
Park and Play Area | Road, Peebles, | therefore Common Good.
EH45 9HR
9HR
Including Public
Toilets and
Kings Meadows
Car Park
Land At March | March Street, | Remnant of old Station etc | See attached pdf
Street Peebles acquired in 1964 by the Burgh
Council (mostly sold off - what
remains is a strip of land along
the western side of the Cuddy
Water)
Eliots Park | Eliots Park, Peebles | The grazings fall within part of | See attached pdf
Grazings the original Eliot's Park lying to

the east of the golf
course/southeast of former
farmhouse, which was added to
Common Good Asset list in
1919.

Kingsland Primary | Neidpath Road, | This is the "new" Kinglands | See attached pdf
School Peebles school. It is sited on part of the

Neidpath Grazings and is part of

the "Kirklands and Jedderfield"

title from 1919 therefore it is

Common Good.
Woodland Edinburgh  Road, | An area of woodland running See attached pdf

Peebles parallel to and between

Edinburgh Road and the
Eddleston Water which used to

Page 19




form part of Venlaw Estate and
which was gifted to the town of
Peebles in 1965.

ART AND
ARTEFACTS
Name of asset Location Description
Furnishings from
Chambers
Institution
China Cabinet Council offices,
Chambers
Institution
Antique Mirror Council offices,
Chambers
Institution
Oak Mantle Clock Council offices,
(1930) Chambers
Institution
Antique Fire Irons Council offices,
& Grate Chambers
Institution
Miscellaneous Council offices,
items of furniture Chambers
and lighting Institution
ltems _ held in
Tweeddale
Museum
Silver bowl Tweeddale Presented to the Royal burgh of
Museum Peebles by Royal Scots
regiment 1954
Provost’s gold Tweeddale Dated 1682 but reproduced in
chain Museum 19th century. Hall mark William
Marshall (1822-1895)
Weights and | Tweeddale
balances Museum
Provost’s chain, | Tweeddale
1823 Museum

Page 20




Provost’s chain and | Tweeddale Gifted by James Muir, President
Baillie’s  insignia, | Museum of the Royal bank of Canada.
1957 Baillies insignia were copies of

the Provost’s medallion,

suspended on simple chains
Provost and Baillies | Tweeddale Gifted by James Muir, President
robes, 1957 Museum of the Royal bank of Canada
Commemorative Tweeddale Commemorates  gifts  from
bronze plaque Museum James Muir, 1957

Beltane Cup and
Saddle 1663

Beltane Silver plate
1677

Town Drum 1677

Silver arrow for St
Bartholomew’s fair,
1628

This arrow was shot and
competed for on festival and
saints days

Silver Plate Engraved with earls of march’s
donated by earl of crest and motto, and town motto
March, 1708

Silver bell of Awarded for horse racing
Peebles, with 2

smaller bells, 1647

Engraving of
Neidpath castle

Signed and donated by Mr
Paterson, 1907

Rennie Trophy ad
silver medallion

Gifted by Mr Rennie, for bowling

Civic  photograph
album

Old fire engine

Portrait of Sir
Michael Grieve
Thorburn

Donated by Col. Wm Thorburn,
1956

Portraits hung in
Rosetta Road
Offices

J Ramsay Smith

Rosetta Road

Portrait by David Alison

Page 21




Sir Michael
Thorburn of
Glenormiston

Portrait by David Alison

Alexander, 7t Lord
Elibank

Portrait by British (Scottish)
School

Henry B Marshall of
Rachan

Portrait by R C Crawford

Sir Graham
Graham-
Montgomery of
Stanhope

Portrait by British (Scottish)
School

Sir R J Thompson
of Kaimes

Portrait by Stanley Cursiter

Montolieu, 10th
Lord Elibank

Portrait by Atkinson Horsburgh

Sir John Hay c
1818

Portrait by Henry Raeburn
(school of)

Back of Old Town,
Peebles

Painting by Philip Hutton

COMMON GOOD
FUND

Name of Asset

Location

Description

Peebles Common
Good Fund

N/A

Fund set up for the benefit of the
inhabitants of Peebles. The net
balance of the fund as at 1 April
2021 was £577,966.

Page 22




1:12,000 Borders
=== COUNCIL

N Scottish
A

Peebles Common Good

ey IR

ent 4

TR

Nw:nm.ﬂﬂ_ﬂ! 7 _

/. Lm‘m




Scottish
4 1:2000 Borders
L COUNCIL
PH)

Park

Tweed Green

Peebles
. fel Ex
%) Area: 15,728 sq m o.t.
o\ { Institution g T
s VV UPRN: PB043/09
s \= 21!
nen House x x-Service 1= w &
| o 0 =
k House | W m.v.. C =
o
_ & @ g REEN
m By N
o\
— Eynhallow e %.,
PEEBLES Hursing Dnm
Wishing Well Tweed Green U
Building 1
l.'l-'l'.l
—— | iverside

5
- Ninian's Haugh

This map has been prepared by
.| Estate Management

Property and Facilides Management
Technical Services

Crown Copyright all rights reserved.
Scotush Borders Council, Licence
100023423, 2015.




NRRE

A RE
-
3 B\ ©
106, 3 5
" o) 7o

A El Sy
9%
203 3 2
PCs

Linen House -

(9] Iy)

Bank House w T
z | 20-

s 12
1 2 2 m

- Institution

Peebles

PB043/20

PEEBLES

Tweed Green

Hall
1a Cabbag®

wioyae!

PB043/34

PB043/35

Eynhallow
Nursing

Home

g

youny) usved
jeuowei epPe’y

PW

aysaaa3aml

mno&mr
4 1:1,000 Borders
oL —— COUNCIL

Garage

Garages 1,28&3
Tweed Green
Peebles

UPRN: PB043/20,34835

Page 25

This map has been prepared by
Estate Management

Property and Facilitics Management
Technical Services

Crown Copyright all rights reserved.
Scottish Borders Council, Licence

100023423, 2015.




N 2~} Scottish
> 1:1,000 4 Borders
COUNCIL

Old Town Green

Greenside
Peebles
Area: 2173m? o.t
PB043/33
- 1[s] ,,
, S
Q
w g
....... e 4
T Castie WL «cou
| ~ | House — i
" ' eebles ||
_._ / o Hall Oid Parish | ||/l

Swimming

Pool
Weir

ffffffff
rrrrrrrrr

This map has been prepared by
. 7| Estate Managment

Sa : Commercial Services
- g -| Crown Copyright all rights reserved.

Scottish Borders Council, Licence
100023423, 2019.




T "15" e, N ish
T[T R e e
1\L Q) A
e b
> |o:d
....... e Car Park
. STANDREWS ¢
Greenside Car Park
~ e Greenside
| e Peebles
........ i AR, M —— | Area:1,312sqmott.
............. 161 N..:

UPRN: PB004/04

Page 27

....... _ This map has been prepared by
Estate Managment

_ Commercial Services

Crown Copyright all rights reserved.

Scottish Borders Council, Licence
100023423, 2019.




N

Scottish
> 1:500 Borders
COUNCIL
Monument
George Meikle Kemp
Monument
Redscaurhead
Peebles

UPRN: PB012/04

Page 28

This map has been prepared by
Estate Managmeng

Commercial Services
Crown Copyright all rights teserved.

Scottish Borders Council, Licence
100023423, 2019.




Scottish
4 12500 Borders
LB —— COUNCIL

Park

Victoria Park
Kingsmeadows Road
1 Peebles

- Area:59,391sq m o.t.

UPRN: PB023/01

Page 29

RN s
& -amﬂ \ Y\

LY
o \._.m_..am Courts _
_I/_I/

: ; . 5 5
-
A\ \ W v -
- ¥ 3 ¢
— 3
rin
§ ..
i
o
Lh

A Ravii
. / vilion

This map has been prepared by
Estate Management

Property and Paciliies Management
Technical Services

Crown Copyright all rights reserved.
Scottish Botders Council, Licence
100023423, 2015.




Scottish
o 1:2,000 Borders
a— —— COUNCIL

Tennis Courts

Victoria Park - Tennis Courts & Clubhouse

Springhill Road
u’ Peebles
s %
e o ..wN. ﬁ Area: 4,209 sq m o.t.
“ nl SF3
e ”‘.“A A ;‘ma UPRN: PB023/03
D - Southwood v O ’
m p ‘n I . -
D e Byackenrigg
i b 3
m ‘- ’ WS
O Es ol \Y
Rl ﬁmam . o
gwood 4 AH
o
O 7 9
= N .
® Caiphsmaote
. ide
A P m
4.' ) k@ o
. ...“ ._F(r... i : -
B & € |
NG
| e /
. Middle HousE]
e -J. This map has been prepared by
[y | P Estate Management
\ 2 Property and Facilities Management
_ S—— Technical Services
_ Crown Copyright all rights reserved.
Scottish Borders Council, Licence
/ et 100023423, 2015.




—] 7y YThitestone v s :
__ ~lScottish
&% A 12250 AlBorders
| g COUNCI
i~_Sub Sta o Y
T -
& { _______<<_..=omno=o ._.__mf..fhhff,
_Gas om«.a..r______ [ Fouse white stone | Land at the Gytes
/ / Peebles
— PB043/45
e
§e Area:4477m? o.t
: Q Pavilion
L )
Gytes P b
eisure Centr'e 2 mq
a

<
. f.r..”.rnrrr..r.r.rr.
Py L QRS
Rl r...fnfuﬁwr V}. \-l\.—.fw .__ ; N
Ver T T T vl This map has been prepared by
Weeqd eI ol i Estate Managment
SIS T ,_, __, Commercial Services
CRTINL e Crown Copyright all rights reserved.
/ e R o R ,V Scottish Borders Council, Licence
i / a-....,l.u...mzm;

100023423, 2020.




N | Scottish
> 1:1,500 Borders
COUNCIL

I
" avuagaImL

Former Railway
Walkershaugh
Peebles

W SR

Park Hotel :

Church|, = TTTmeseeee---ooo Ll

Area: 3976m?

PB043/30

Pavilion

Bowling Green

Page 32

Walker's Haugh

This map has been prepared by

....... [ Estate Managment
s v“o_”&oa \\ T \\ Commercial Services
..... I qm 9@ Rive RaEE ..”.H..J...u.r---..r. Tor Crown Copynght all rights reserved.
Foocs7 _n,..,.JJJJMrf r u.s‘mma T I Scottish Borders Councll, Licence
a2 S . T 00023423, 2019.
——— .Bzggg IJl[JJlJJl.I.I Fr-T i . IIH.JIJ“.JM T .— ’ =




275m

z Scottish
Y, > 1:6,000 Borders
i 17¢m ——— COUNCIL
E b
3 Rosetta
! Holiday Park .
1 P Golf Course
£ y
/ 5 = Peebles Golf Course
y L . Kirkland Street
171m "o
% ! _ Peebles
b
4 § Area: 462,265 sq. o.t.
N . (114.228 acres o.t.)
&
& F
B k UPRN: PB043/02
I55 w )
1
BB )
2 £ ®
G Golf Course 3, >
©
Vi PB056/01 [ =" o
FBs
PB043/42
’ 5
- . s
[ F8 Rass pla o
. Cemetery
e il _ Draft
unt v—Mva - X X.Wmm—m:n A W
stle.Banksg = © : rimary =
: DMO *.:Lzr \Well mn?xoo_ Se Andrew's
R 200m ke Church
‘VA.N. £ ! 179m (re .:..,-. ﬂ.: ot _Pzt
RSt 2 NEIDPATH'ROAD (A72)™ammn,, Stranger’s
S —— ! =0 . i euk
S Boatis i 28 BeAN ]S : YT f
om\._..w C \ & . ST ¢ @ N ) Hay Lodge Oup| This map has been prepared by
¥ d L A (3 ] i Park ]
. e Neidpach, g (0% - b Gradi Estate Managment
& | Castle gie Path'. R? Path e Commercial Services
Chits P b, 3 Hay Lodge Hospital_ Crown Copyright all rights reserved.
i - ﬂ.w./,.@ M{ g Ford ' __nm. + .m_..,....n. .E,.m.m._.ﬂ:. fn.\w.:..:.m. e Scottish Borders Council, Licence
. Garameae o S A : Minister silpog i o (Outfall; 100023423, 2022




Club House

N
> 1:750

Scottish
Borders
COUNCIL

Garage Sites at
Kirkland Street
Peebles

Area: 105m? o.t

PB043/42

Page 34

This map has been prepared by
Estate Managment

Commercial Services

Crown Copyright all rights reserved.

Scottish Borders Council, Licence
100023423, 2019.



Iss

Jedderfield o
Plantation o
.w“_af

) .mAQS

342m

1o

““Mount Pisgah:
Castle mmaxwmo :

* . lss

275m

240m

utg

Rosetta

b

Lady'sWell

Neidpath 3 2 2
Castle ./.m._..a . Path

.¢ ul

FB

Holiday Park
g

=
o

215m

Sks

Golf Course

Kingsland
Primary AP
S5chool *

ER~

N

> 1:6,000

Scottish
Borders
= COUNCIL

Agricultural

Jedderfield Farm
Jedderfield
Peebles

Area: 253,123 sq m o.t.
(62.548 acres o.t.)

UPRN: PB043/03

Page 35

This map has been prepared by
Estate Managment

Commercial Setvices
Crown Copyright all rights reserved.

Scotdsh Borders Council, Licence
100023423, 2022,




o

Peebles Golf i
Course

D W

o Scottish

— Borders
— == COUNCIL

ESTATE MANAGEMENT

PROPERTY AND FACILITIES MANAQEMENT
ESTATE MANAQEMENT

Neidpath Grazings

Neidpath

Peebles

Site Plon seue 100
—_— — UPRN DRAWNG No. DATE

PBO43/04 O Nov 2019 |




PB043/25

-

O

Scottish
Borders

+ 1:3,500
— COUNCIL

Park
Haylodge Park
Neidpath Road

Peebles
Area: 136,788 sq m o.t.

UPRN: PB043/05

Howdens

ani

ard Bdy
PB043/39 _ i

Page 37

River Tweed

Rath(um

2

Industrial Estate

Minister's Pool

path(um)

RK/WES

This map has been prepared by

Estate Management

w] Property and Facilities Management
Technical Services

Crown Copyright all rights teserved.
Scortish Borders Council, Licence
100023423, 2015.




Hay Lodge Park N Scottish

1:1,000 Borders
COUNCIL.

Fotheringham
Bridge
Haylodge Park
Peebles

pmemmemm T T PB043/39

.r.;,_ ) Loy .
_ pemnTIIET s-aoiIzil- @
Play Area | g
e o
Fi e . s
=3 Fotheringham 8
Moo Bridge
\..‘.‘u....u-\- (FB)
eI
R
-
P ?
V2
\ \O.N
-— -_— g — /
e i 5 .’/ /\
. LAY
/”,. - e e et This map has been munnmumnn&—uw

.. p Estate Managment
S [ Commercial Services

e ———————1 Crown Copyright all nghts reserved.
T T Scottish Borders Council, Licence

Dismantlad Baitum Pl oooooooo--oooooo| 100023423, 2009,




1oz Anp o0  90/c¥08d
W)

uva ON ONad

PO oasy s)3

LETL LR
pooy yjodpiay
yodag sbpoyon

| ANINIOVNYN Slviss

ALHIJOH NV ONIHIINONI

WOGZR SO0 AV OOMIR SO0 T
SOI  SMEUOG YOS JSONTNT

S30IAH3IS 'IVOINH'SUET.
TDNNOD ==
sJapJog
|s133008

Page 39




e
|
)
—

v oA
+ ﬂr{r
W "
\
" % |rrrrr|rrrr||r
) ', T
N i Y .rrrrrr..J._
- . - ..rr.Jlr.Jull |
— ifrrrrr
T o -

-

Land at

(Site)
Peebles

PB043/41

Page 40

This map has been prepared by
Estate Managment

Commercial Services

Crown Copynght all rights teserved

Scottish Bordets Council, Licence .
100023423, 2019.

Haylodge Cottage

Area: 307m? o.t

-l \ . rillﬂﬂ = D Scottish
I
St Andrew's oo (R, | [P
Stranger's ——— e
gers . (remains of)
Neuk




Scottish
+ 1:1,000 Borders

= COUNCIL

Hall

Old Corn Exchange Hall

High Street
Peebles

UPRN: PB043/07

—
<
< )
@© (@)
2 ©
® o
=
[+ ]
|
Linen House
9
Bank House
5 This map has been prepared by
2 _ H R

Estate Management

Property and Facilides Management
Technical Services
. Crown Copyright all rights reserved.
L Eynhaliow Scottish Borders Council, Licence
|

100023423, 2015.




Hotel

(PH)

292

(A

-—

Scottish
4 1:500 Borders
ALE —=— COUNCIL

Shop
Old Corn Exchange Shop
High Street
Peebles

UPRN: PB043/18

Page 42

This map has been prepared by
Estate Management

Property and Facilities Management
Technical Services

Crown Copyright all rights reserved
Scottish Borders Council, Licence

100023423, 2015.




Scottish
1:750 Borders
—=— COUNCIL

-+

Youth Centre

Old Corn Exchange (Rear Hall)
School Brae

Peebles

UPRN: PB043/46

™
4
)
(@)
3 ©
/&Oﬂ@’ 5 o
el il |
=\ ¥\ \F
- o Institution
El Sub
u o M 3
9a nmvp < 3 m
3 312
31 PCs
. ] o
Linen House ﬂ e M_. M
__ - Ex-Service 3 ]
_ M g Men's Club This map has been prepared by
__ p b m Estate Management
_ Bank House g = Property and Facilides Management
_ ) R Technical Services
_ .m m Crown Copyright all rights reserved.
= w .— Scottish Borders Council, Licence
/ r cabbage Hat 100023423, 2015,




i
¥ 0
5
1o
G
institution
ElSu o @ 3
)
£y e
PCs
Peebles €
o - Ex-Service M a
g 5 Men's Club
: |8
=
(5]
I.F QUU@@O Iﬂs mm_z
Schoolhou i TWeED GR
Eynhallow
G Nursing
|PEEBLES
Home
Tweed Green

N eusnnll

yaany? uskied
‘euo\.uaw appa’

FyHagaIml

g

Park Hotel

R./

_ Bid .__..-_

LB

This map has been prepared by
Estate Management

Property and Facilities Management
Technical Services

Crown Copyright all rights reserved.
Scotdsh Borders Council, Licence
100023423, 2015.

+ 111,000 @mno&m:

Borders
- —— COUNCIL

Store
Walkershaugh Store
Tweed Green

Peebles

UPRN: PB043/08

Page 44




Crosa Kirk
{remains of)

T 4= -~-
a0

‘L .-"1 100023423, 2019.

VENLAW ROAD

N Scottishl
> 1:2,000 mu_wo_.n_ma
COUNCIL

Cuddy Green (Part 1)
Biggiesknowe
Peebles
Area: 3300m? o.t

PB043/12

Page 45

This map has been prepared by
Estate Managment

Commercial Services

Crown Copyright all rights reserved.
Scottish Borders Council, Licence




N Scottish
> 1:2,000 Borders
COUNCIL
Venlaw Wood
Venlaw High Road
Peebles
PB043/13
<
(D)
<
[a R

This map has been prepared by
Estate Managment

Commercial Services

Crown Copyright all rights reserved.
Scottish Borders Council, Licence
100023423, 2019.




=

%w

8

=

|

S .
~-REEBLES ‘
T ne - -
T
SEO
T
Ties

SN
FIP
=
27

Sl }
-
o T e

v T e
. .
oy ~

e
-
-~
B X

S ET I

I
-

i
]

™
Contm
Sl

bl ! ﬁl h 1 N .,.w m . —
2 i e “i~| Scottish
| e [ a > 1:3,000 a_ Borders
1 . t = COUNCLL
- [ H L
1 Tweed Fishings (Lower)
|

Burgh Limits
Peebles

PB043/15

Page 47

This map has been prepared by
Estate Managment

Commercial Services

Crown Copyright all rights reserved.

Scottish Borders Council, Licence
100023423, 2019.




— | —l— O —-|—1|m||m|l|- |/u.., 5

P

N
- Al
- A
- Y .
L Y
- - 1 ... b
........ ... ) /
- o 1 )
5 po \ 5
- - L1 o
- — 1} — s B
P L |
PP _lllllll | |

The Court!

Pocbles

1

~~|} Scottish
Borders
COUNCIL

1:500

Town Clock
Parish Church
Peebles

PB043/16

Page 48

This map has been prepared by
Estate Managment

-1 Commercial Services

Crown Copynght all nghts reserved.
Scottsh Borders Council, Licence

100023423, 2019.




N “ Scottish
> 1:1,500 Borders
COUNCIL

/ Venlaw Quarry
Venlaw Quarry Road

Peebles

Area: 7674m? o.t

PB043/22

Venlaw Quarry

(dis) 2
f )
I e g
T r.m ¢ v o
g
_ Souter Brae G R
_ /Whitestone] /

e m e rmm———— .- ~

ezro- d“ILflﬁll

This map has been prepared by
Estate Managment
Commercial Services

Crown Copyright all rights reserved.

Scottish Borders Council, Licence
100023423, 2019.




. | Scottish
> 1:1,500 Borders
= COUNCIL

Venlaw Amenity Ground
Venlaw Hill
Peebles

Area: 19344m? o.t
(4.78acres)

PB043/23

Page 50

This map has been prepared by
Estare Managment

Commercial Services
Crown Copyright all rights reserved.

Scotosh Borders Council, Licence
100023423, 2019,




_,. ,__ __/ ml_“ _.. ._, ___ B
_______ _,rflll.\.-.qu. _ .__ (.:f.”.rn.ln — ,.,/.,
! ol _.N o
\\\\\ ____| — ||I_—r_md.vm1—h4u/..o
_ _._ ..___ ___H I
i ..__ — - [vp) ” ! l .\\ \»
L e
r i\ 1R &
= .._______ _.4,. ___._.—._ __" -
S99 |
Bt I TCB ;
E B T East S|
_USHERS WYND m
A__ _ I(-f _“
Job “ ~ _\ b _.H;,.;.J,Jw.l
Centre | o |
7o) | B
— , AR /
— B
e o
Fo 5 B8
fesh mmmm o
B g
165.5m . & TKillbrannar
i .m s h
Z T b
B _
=
" -
@ = " _ [

_ 100023423, 2019.

t| Scottish
Borders
COUNCIL

Old Town
Wall Monument
Venlaw Rd/Northgate
Peebles

Area: 121m? o.t

PB043/24

Page 51

This map has been prepared by
Estate Managment
Commercial Services

Crown Copyright all rights reserved.
Scottish Borders Council, Licence




N Scottish
> 1:750 Borders
COUNCIL

Walkershaugh
ACF Site
Peebles

D,ﬁw -
Q =
el / :
—— {/ /L Wnhitestone"
forid f~_ Court Area: 256m? o.t
T /
g R | El PB043/26

/. | _SubSta
__ __ E 23 i e
/n..ﬁ.vv{ _____ /w |r|rI|I|I|I|I|I|J||I|

Page 52

This map has been prepared by

Estate Managment
Commercial Services

Crown Copyright all rights reserved.
Scortsh Borders Council, Licence

100023423, 2019.




N Scottish

> 1:1,000 Borders
COUNCIL.

Gas Governor Site
Walkershaugh
Peebles
Area: 56.7m?

PB043/37

™
Lo
]
(@)
©
o
L s \\\ i .. - N omm ./ / Q vm<=m°=
.____...___ i h__.. _x\\:rrﬂ -...........r. ...u..n h 0°< .__ %
I. / ______ \n .w”nuun.u - ' iy e g \_..
/ / . E-LIE
i Fon P
i ___. L / . \\‘._ / ..
\ / \.\\v),\, - ~ L ﬂ.. r YN
/ N LR

1 R L

.__ ”./ ._f. _, /

N ,,,,, P

\;\v\ eisure Centre S ' This map has been prepared by
\\ i NeT N Estate Managment
L X O Commercial Services
- b v
T A / W Crown Copyright all rights reserved.
£ e % W Scottish Borders Council, Licence
nt Gardens | L B 100023423, 2019.
/ il ,/, M .




i DAVENUE
| =] ]| Priorsford Lodge

___ _n . F ___

Hawthorn Bower

Pavilion

Bowling Green

N -~} Scottish
> 1:750 Borders
COUNCII

Walkershaugh

Bowling Green (Part)
Peebles

Area: 305m? o.t

PB043/29

Page 54

This map has been prepared by
Estate Managment

Commercial Services

Crown Copyright all rights reserved,
Scottsh Borders Council, Licence
100023423, 2017.




I i ¥ Ha| N Scottish
i PELTNIN > 1:1,500 Borders
S Y. COUNCIL
s
'] | Ninians Haugh Park
H | Kingsmeadows Road
| Tweed Bridge , Peebles
Area: 14608m?
_._ PB043/31

Ninian's Haugh

Lo
Te)
(]
Car Park >
©
o
Priorsford
............... Bridge
P g T i o i Ry y. ! g
Meadow | ————=—tooo-o-oLiiiii HINGsM =
Bank | [ ———=sar FADOWS Rou
| | _L\..J|[I|[| — -
_ 1 kY
B 5
| I ;4/
_ ! Y
% "1 StPeters ! FEEANY
|rJ|J|_.rI|f|Or_n Rectory Gas '’ 2
TT— Gov! ! g
s U
] ,..,
e A
il N
\\:_ v -, o
AN . /
ks o1 e
~ o 11 A
rf. c‘ P .’ .
oo B i :
LA I ", Viet] This map has been prepared by
A e " 5 ict]
\/ s o o A Estate Managment
P AR o o i Commercial Services
o N Py W e Crown Copyright all rights reserved.
T 5 R 7 L %'\ __| Scottish Borders Council, Licence
~ v . Yl N
& o W o | 100023423, 2019,




! Tweed Bridge

'
P
mmn

._Th ‘ me:x_._ocuo ___||1“ 2| N Scottish
| | A 1120 SelBorder
N

Ninians Haugh

vmm w _I m m Play Area

Kingsmeadows
Road
Peebles
i | Area: 2298m? ot

PB043/32

Page 56

This map has been prepared by
Estate Managment

Commercial Services

Crown Copyright all rights reserved.
Scottish Borders Council, Licence

100023423, 2019.




- S
- v
- T
el Tl
TR
~a e
T
-, Y
- e
- -
- -
- -~
-
-
Rl P
Tl M.
Rl
Tl
-~
- T
-~ -
= = -~ -
z—:—m:-m IN:Q: SRS
Tal Y
e Te
-~ -~

Haystoun
Cottage

N Scottish
> 1:1,000 @wo&ma
= COUNCIL

Car Park
Kingsmeadow Car Park
Kingsmeadow Road
Peebles

Area: 2,772 sqm o.t.

UPRN: PB004/05

Page 57

This map has been prepared by
Estare Managment

Commercial Services
Crown Copyrighr all rights reserved.

Scotash Borders Council, Licence
100023423, 2019.




N “~|Scottish
> 1:750 Borders
COUNCIL

Land at
Kingsmeadows
Toilets
Kingsmeadows Road
Peebles

Area: 398m? o.t

PB043/43

Page 58

This map has been prepared by
Estate Managment

Commercial Services
Crown Copyright all rights reserved.

Scordsh Borders Council, Licence
100023423, 2019.




VIRE . ke N Scottish
/, NI LEERAN > 1:2,502 Borders
\ Caste Vnlaw Hotel v/ COUNCIL
\
W \ ’ !
Land at March Street

Peebles
Area: 2671m? o.t

PB043/36

Page 59

This map has been prepared by
1 Estate Managment

Commercial Services
Crown Copyright all rights reserved.

Scottish Borders Council, Licence
100023423, 2019.




—

—

Issues T

Eliot's Park Farmho

Issues

N Scottish
> 1:1,500 Borders

COUNCH.

Eliot's Park
Grazing
Peebles

Area: 6221m? o.t

PB046/01

Page 60

This map has been prepared by
Estate Managment

Commercial Services

Crown Copyright all rights reserved.
Scottish Borders Council, Licence
100023423, 2019.




Peebles Golf )\
Course

~
©
oy 2P
Primary School o The Foireay Fiknowe .

Kingsland

=" e Scottish|
i e Borders
- === COUNCIL

RESOURCES

Councl Heodwrters, Newioun 5. Soswvells,

PROPERTY AND FACLITIES MANAGEMENT
ESTATE MANAGEMENT

Kingsland School Site
Neidpath Road
Peebles

Site Plan SCALE 1:2300
DRANING. M.

= PN
" PB043/47 O

oATE
Jon 2015




]

b

!

1

]

(¥ 5
1 i
i

L

+

|

i

i

Ny
- [ L -

i

..-...... e
JENEY
£ ] tat -
gl % A
w s
f I i
.
L]
an
a®
i s
. »
R r
P e 1
s S 1
4 .- $
i »
.9 *
.
L M
» B .
o f
ll &
.“‘ g
-5
- R
-
*
0
T ol e
» o ] ¥
ad £,
*
.
L]
-
L
u\. .
fh

P

Lo
ﬁ _

AT .,..@,qu_ .mh_u; Sy N | Scottish
| _ L > 1:2,500 Borders
) 1
~ [

== COUNCIL

Edinburgh Road
Peebles

Page 62

This map has been prepared by
Estate Managment

Commercial Services
Crown Copyright all rights reserved.

Scottish Borders Council, Licence
100023423, 2022.




	Agenda
	4 Consultation on Heritable and Moveable Asset Registers for former Burgh of Peebles
	Item No. 4 - Appendix 1 - Peebles complete
	Item No. 4 - Appendix 2 - Peebles complete
	Item No. 4 - Appendix 2 plans - Peebles


